VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 11:41 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Natalie Ng; Lua Siew Hui

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN 761U AND FBP
6682) ON 28TH MAY 2021 AT ABOUT 1800 HRS [2106-7141 (TOP)(PD)]

Attachments: 2021.6.2-PRI letter for SIN 761U to AXA.pdf; GIA report of SIN761U.pdf

Categories: SHEKHAR

Dear Sirs,

We act for the owner (‘our Client’) of vehicle SN 761U.

Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaedident with your insured's vehicle no. FBP 6682the
material time. As a result, our Client's vehiclesvdamaged and before our Client proceeds to rafsir
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working dap®mi receipt of this notice whether you intend tadect
a pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle witttie stipulated timeline, our Client will proceedrépair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Please see below, the following documents for ymaoessary action:-

1. Our letter of even date; and
2. GIA report lodged by our Client.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can lpeoted at:

Name of workshop Topmax Auto Body Shop
Address : Blk 300Bi Road 1 #01-410 Singapore 408701
Contact X Ms. Cam@ghang at Mobile no. 83714982 and Office no. 6 B&82

Kindly let us hear from you soonest.
Thank you and best regards,

Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary
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